
 

 
 

 

City of Westminster 
 

  
 

Committee Agenda 
 

Title: 
 

 Climate Action, Housing and Regeneration Policy and 
Scrutiny Committee 

   

Meeting Date: 
 

 Monday 18th July, 2022 

   

Time: 
 

 6.30 pm 

   

Venue: 
 

 Rooms 18.01 & 18.03, 18th Floor, 64 Victoria Street, London, 
SW1E 6QP 

   

Members: 
 

 Councillors: 
 

 

  Gillian Arrindell 
Robert Eagleton 
David Harvey 
Elizabeth Hitchcock 

 

Patricia McAllister 
Alan Mendoza 
Cara Sanquest 
 

   

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting 
and listen to the discussion Part 1 of the Agenda 
 
Admission to the public gallery is by ticket, issued from the 
ground floor reception.  If you have a disability and require 
any special assistance please contact the Committee Officer 
(details listed below) in advance of the meeting. 
 

   

T
 

 An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone 
wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter.  If you require 
any further information, please contact the Committee 
Officer, Artemis Kassi, Lead Policy & Scrutiny Advisor. 
 
Email: akassi@westminster.gov.uk 
Corporate Website: www.westminster.gov.uk 
 
 

 
 

Public Document Pack

http://www.westminster.gov.uk/


 

 

Note for Members: Members are reminded that Officer contacts are shown at the end of 
each report and Members are welcome to raise questions in advance of the meeting.  
With regard to item 2, guidance on declarations of interests is included in the Code of 
Governance; if Members and Officers have any particular questions they should contact 
the Head of Committee and Governance Services in advance of the meeting please. 
 

AGENDA 

PART 1 (IN PUBLIC)  

1.   ELECTION OF CHAIR  

 To elect a Chair of the Committee. Any Member may nominate 
any other Member to Chair in advance of and at the meeting 
itself. 
 
This item will be conducted by the Committee clerk. 
 

 

2.   WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS 
 

 

3.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 To receive declarations by Members and Officers of the 
existence and nature of any pecuniary interests or any other 
significant interest in matters on this agenda. 
 

 

4.   CABINET MEMBER FOR HOUSING SERVICES - PORTFOLIO 
UPDATE - PAPER TO FOLLOW 

 

 To receive an update from Councillor Liza Begum, Cabinet 
Member for Housing Services on priorities for the portfolio 
following the local elections in May 2022, any major issues 
arising and to answer questions from Members. 
 

 

5.   CABINET MEMBER FOR CLIMATE ACTION, REGENERATION 
AND RENTERS - PORTFOLIO UPDATE - PAPER TO FOLLOW 

 

 To receive an update from Councillor Matt Noble, Cabinet 
Member for Climate Action, Regeneration and Renters on 
priorities for the portfolio following the local elections in May 
2022, any major issues arising and to answer questions from 
Members. 
 

 

6.   WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 5 - 12) 

 To consider the proposed work programme for the committee for 
the coming year, allocate items to scheduled meetings and 
identify areas for further investigation. 
 

 



 
 

 

Stuart Love 
Chief Executive 
08 July 2022 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 1 – Climate Action, Housing and Regeneration Policy and Scrutiny Committee Work 

Programme 

 

ROUND 1 
18 July 2022 

Agenda item Purpose Responsible Cabinet Member 
and Executive Director/senior 

officer 

Cabinet Member Q&A  To update the committee on 
key areas of work within its 
remit and the Cabinet 
Member’s priorities 

Councillor Matt Noble, Cabinet 
Member for Climate Action, 
Regeneration and Renters 
 
Debbie Jackson, Executive 
Director of Growth Planning 
and Housing 
Raj Mistry, Executive Director 
of Environment and City 
Management 

Cabinet Member Q&A  To update the committee on 
key areas of work within its 
remit and the Cabinet 
Member’s priorities 

Councillor Liza Begum Cabinet 
Member for Housing Services 
 
Debbie Jackson, Executive 
Director of Growth Planning 
and Housing 

Work programme To consider and agree the 
outline work programme for 
the committee for the year 
ahead, with input from 
Cabinet Members, Executive 
Directors and other officers on 
how to make best use of the 
Committee’s time and where 
the Committee will have the 
biggest impact 

n/a – report of Head of 
Governance and Councillor 
Liaison, drafted in conjunction 
with relevant senior officers 
 

 

 

 

  

Page 5

Agenda Item 6



ROUND 2 
19 September 

Agenda item Purpose Responsible Cabinet Member 
and Executive Director 

Cabinet Member Q&A  To update the committee on 
key areas of work within its 
remit and the Cabinet 
Member’s priorities 

Councillor Matt Noble, Cabinet 
Member for Climate Action, 
Regeneration and Renters 
 
Debbie Jackson, Executive 
Director of Growth Planning 
and Housing 
Raj Mistry, Executive Director 
of Environment and City 
Management 

Cabinet Member Q&A  To update the committee on 
key areas of work within its 
remit and the Cabinet 
Member’s priorities 

Councillor Liza Begum Cabinet 
Member for Housing Services 
 
Debbie Jackson, Executive 
Director of Growth Planning 
and Housing 

Housing repairs and major 
works improvement progress 
review 

To examine actions taken to 
improve housing management 
to deliver more responsive 
repairs and better managed 
major works. 

Councillor Liza Begum Cabinet 
Member for Housing Services 
 
Debbie Jackson, Executive 
Director of Growth Planning 
and Housing 

Rough sleeping and 
homelessness 

To consider the council’s 
approach to tackling rough 
sleeping and homelessness 

Councillor Liza Begum Cabinet 
Member for Housing Services 
 
Debbie Jackson, Executive 
Director of Growth Planning 
and Housing 

Work programme To review the work 
programme in light of events 
and recent discussions 

n/a – report of Head of 
Governance and Councillor 
Liaison, drafted in conjunction 
with relevant senior officers 
 

 

 

  

Page 6



ROUND 3 
25 October 

Agenda item Purpose Responsible Cabinet Member 
and Executive Director 

Cabinet Member Q&A  To update the committee on 
key areas of work within its 
remit and the Cabinet 
Member’s priorities 

Councillor Matt Noble, Cabinet 
Member for Climate Action, 
Regeneration and Renters 
 
Debbie Jackson, Executive 
Director of Growth Planning 
and Housing 
Raj Mistry, Executive Director 
of Environment and City 
Management 

Cabinet Member Q&A  To update the committee on 
key areas of work within its 
remit and the Cabinet 
Member’s priorities 

Councillor Liza Begum Cabinet 
Member for Housing Services 
 
Debbie Jackson, Executive 
Director of Growth Planning 
and Housing 

Climate Emergency 
Programme Update 

Bi-annual programme update Councillor Matt Noble, Cabinet 
Member for Climate Action, 
Regeneration and Renters 
Raj Mistry, Executive Director 
of Environment and City 
Management 
 

Temporary Accommodation 
Strategy 

To consider the council’s 
approach to temporary 
accommodation and identify 
areas for improvement 

Councillor Liza Begum Cabinet 
Member for Housing Services 
 
Debbie Jackson, Executive 
Director of Growth Planning 
and Housing 
Pedro Wrobel, Executive 
Director of Innovation and 
Change 

Allocations policy To consider the council’s 
housing allocations policy and 
approach and identify 
potential opportunities for 
improvement 

Councillor Liza Begum Cabinet 
Member for Housing Services 
 
Debbie Jackson, Executive 
Director of Growth Planning 
and Housing 
Pedro Wrobel, Executive 
Director of Innovation and 
Change 

Work programme To review the work 
programme in light of events 
and recent discussions 

n/a – report of Head of 
Governance and Councillor 
Liaison, drafted in conjunction 
with relevant senior officers 
 

 

Page 7



  

Page 8



ROUND 4 
7 December 

Agenda item Purpose Responsible Cabinet Member 
and Executive Director 

Cabinet Member Q&A  To update the committee on 
key areas of work within its 
remit and the Cabinet 
Member’s priorities 

Councillor Matt Noble, Cabinet 
Member for Climate Action, 
Regeneration and Renters 
 
Debbie Jackson, Executive 
Director of Growth Planning 
and Housing 
Raj Mistry, Executive Director 
of Environment and City 
Management 

Cabinet Member Q&A  To update the committee on 
key areas of work within its 
remit and the Cabinet 
Member’s priorities 

Councillor Liza Begum Cabinet 
Member for Housing Services 
 
Debbie Jackson, Executive 
Director of Growth Planning 
and Housing 

Regeneration programme 
review 

To consider options and 
challenges in how the council’s 
regeneration programme can 
adapt to deliver more social 
housing. 

Councillor Matt Noble, Cabinet 
Member for Climate Action, 
Regeneration and Renters 
 
Debbie Jackson, Executive 
Director of Growth Planning 
and Housing 

Work programme To review the work 
programme in light of events 
and recent discussions 

n/a – report of Head of 
Governance and Councillor 
Liaison, drafted in conjunction 
with relevant senior officers 
 

 

Budget Task Group gap – January/February 

  

Page 9



ROUND 5 
2 March 2023 

Agenda item Purpose Responsible Cabinet Member 
and Executive Director 

Cabinet Member Q&A  To update the committee on 
key areas of work within its 
remit and the Cabinet 
Member’s priorities 

Councillor Matt Noble, Cabinet 
Member for Climate Action, 
Regeneration and Renters 
 
Debbie Jackson, Executive 
Director of Growth Planning 
and Housing 
Raj Mistry, Executive Director 
of Environment and City 
Management 

Cabinet Member Q&A  To update the committee on 
key areas of work within its 
remit and the Cabinet 
Member’s priorities 

Councillor Liza Begum Cabinet 
Member for Housing Services 
 
Debbie Jackson, Executive 
Director of Growth Planning 
and Housing 

Housing retrofitting To examine ideas emerging on 
how to accelerate retrofitting 
housing across the city, in 
council owned homes, housing 
association owned homes and 
those in the private rented 
sector. 

Councillor Matt Noble, Cabinet 
Member for Climate Action, 
Regeneration and Renters 
Councillor Liza Begum Cabinet 
Member for Housing Services 
 
Debbie Jackson, Executive 
Director of Growth Planning 
and Housing 
Raj Mistry, Executive Director 
of Environment and City 
Management 

Work programme To review the work 
programme in light of events 
and recent discussions 

n/a – report of Head of 
Governance and Councillor 
Liaison, drafted in conjunction 
with relevant senior officers 
 

  

Page 10



ROUND 6 
19 April 2023 

Agenda item Purpose Responsible Cabinet Member 
and Executive Director 

Cabinet Member Q&A  To update the committee on 
key areas of work within its 
remit and the Cabinet 
Member’s priorities 

Councillor Matt Noble, Cabinet 
Member for Climate Action, 
Regeneration and Renters 
 
Debbie Jackson, Executive 
Director of Growth Planning 
and Housing 
Raj Mistry, Executive Director 
of Environment and City 
Management 

Cabinet Member Q&A  To update the committee on 
key areas of work within its 
remit and the Cabinet 
Member’s priorities 

Councillor Liza Begum Cabinet 
Member for Housing Services 
 
Debbie Jackson, Executive 
Director of Growth Planning 
and Housing 

Climate Emergency 
programme update 

Bi-annual programme update Councillor Matt Noble, Cabinet 
Member for Climate Action, 
Regeneration and Renters 
Raj Mistry, Executive Director 
of Environment and City 
Management 

Future of Westminster 
Commission Housing Review 
update 

To consider the work 
undertaken and 
recommendations emerging as 
part of the housing 
workstream of the Future of 
Westminster Commission 

Tbc – lead members of the 
Commission will be invited to 
participate along with relevant 
Members and senior officers 

Future of Westminster 
Commission Energy and Green 
Transition Review update 

To consider the work 
undertaken and 
recommendations emerging as 
part of the energy and green 
transition workstream of the 
Future of Westminster 
Commission 

Tbc – lead members of the 
Commission will be invited to 
participate along with relevant 
Members and senior officers 

Work programme To review the work 
programme in light of events 
and recent discussions 

n/a – report of Head of 
Governance and Councillor 
Liaison, drafted in conjunction 
with relevant senior officers 
 

 

 

Unallocated items – this may either be substituted in for a substantive item elsewhere in the year or 

may be rolled over for future municipal years 

 PDHU 

Page 11



 Resident engagement (tenants and leaseholders) 

 Church Street regeneration 

 Ebury Bridge regeneration 

 

Page 12


	Agenda
	6 Work programme

